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Ciallagher, Michael

From: Leiber, John

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 11:06 AM
To: Gallagher, Michael

Cc: Kovach, Robert

Subject: RE: RE: Amendment for AB 506

Yes, please include them, and also draft a senate version for Sen. Lasee’s office.
You can ask the PSC to cancel their request, they weren’t aware of the existing draft amendment it seems.

John Leiber

Legisiative Assistant

Office of State Representative Weatherston, 62" District
{608) 266-0731

john.leiber@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Gallagher, Michael

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 11:00 AM
To: Leiber, John

Subject: RE: RE: Amendment for AB 506

Okay. Do you want me to include Nathan (and John Lorence) at the PSC to be copied on the electronic
version of the redraft when it goes out? Also, do you mind if I talk with them to confirm they want to
cancel their request for a separate amendment?

Thanks.
Mike

Mike Gallagher

Attorney
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 267-7511

From: Leiber, John

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 10:58 AM
To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: RE: Amendment for AB 506

Mike,

| believe Nathan from the PSC just spoke with you about an amendment. Instead of them having a separate amendment
for the change, 1 would fike you to just include the PSC in LRB a1636. | have the jacket for that one, I'll send it back over
to you for the change.

John Leiber
Legislative Assistant
Office of State Representative Weatherston, 62" District
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A AMENDMENT ,
< TO & AMENDMENT 5,
TO £ BILL 506

1 At the locations indicated, amend the amendment as follows:
2 1. Page 2, line 15: after “protection,” insert “department of transportation,
3 public service commission, board of commissioners of public lands,”.

4 (END)




